
From: Martin, Craig
To: David Steele
Subject: RE: Revised SOW
Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 1:30:25 PM
Attachments: Review of Project Controls for Cost and Schedule.pdf

David,

Please see the attached signed copy.  Please countersign and return a copy to my attention.

Thanks

Craig

From: David Steele [mailto:david.steele@ca.ey.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 12:39 PM
To: Martin, Craig
Subject: Revised SOW

Thanks Craig.

CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. If received in error please notify the sender and permanently delete.
CONFIDENTIEL et/ou PRIVILÉGIÉ. Si ce courriel est reçu par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser et en effacer toute
trace. EY, 222 Bay St, PO Box 251, Toronto, ON M5K 1J7. www.ey.com/ca To unsubscribe from commercial
electronic messages / Pour vous désabonner des messages électroniques commerciaux : Unsubscribe@ca.ey.com

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied
addressee(s) and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use
or copying by any means of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in
error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.”
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